
 

 

 

 

 

Notification of Projects Rejected- Reduced 



From: IHCDA Community Services
To: Christine Kelty
Subject: FY2023 CoC Competition Notification of Reallocation
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: FY2023 Reallocation Notice- Park Center.docx

Good afternoon-
Yesterday the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of your project. 
Attached is the formal notification of your reallocation, and below is an overview:
Grant: Park Center PSH- IN0150
Reallocation amount: $15,000

Please review the attached notice and let us know if you have questions. IHCDA staff will be in touch 
on how to make adjustments to your budget for this year’s competition.

Thank you,

Community Services Team
Indiana Housing and Community Development Authority

30 South Meridian Street, Suite 900
Indianapolis, IN 46204

FAX  317 232 7778
EMAIL communityservices@ihcda.in.gov
WEBSITE: www.in.gov/ihcda

For updates from Lt. Governor Suzanne Crouch, please visit www.lg.in.gov

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

mailto:communityservices@ihcda.IN.gov
mailto:christine.kelty@parkview.com
mailto:communityservices@ihcda.in.gov
http://www.in.gov/ihcda
http://www.lg.in.gov/
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Project Spending Reallocation Notice

Your agency is receiving this notification because you did not meet minimum spending requirements for the FY2023 CoC Program Competition. According to our CoC policies, projects must spend at least 75% of their funding from the most recent closed-out project year for the CoC. Projects that fail to spend 75% of their funding may have 10% of their current dollars reallocated. Projects that fail to spend 50% of their funding may have 25% of their current dollars reallocated. Reallocated dollars are not eligible for projects to renew in their budgets, and instead are made available for new projects through the CoC Competition. 

On August 31, 2023 the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of your funding in the project listed below.

		Project Name: Park Center PSH 

		Agency Name: Park Center 



		FY2020 Funding: $321,202

		Percent Disbursed: $225,106



		Amount of reallocation: $15,000



		New Budget to be Submitted in FY2023 ESNAPS Application: $322,042





If you submitted your project in ESNAPS already, we will release the application back to you. You will be required to submit an updated budget in your ESNAPS plication. If IHCDA submitted your renewal application, we will contact you to update your budget.

Projects can appeal the decision to reallocate funding. If your agency would like to appeal the decision, please submit your appeal via email to communityservices@ihcda.in.gov. Please title the email “Formal Review: Reallocation Policy”. The appeal must be made on the grounds of one of the following scenarios:

1. Improper application or interpretation of HUD or CoC rules and regulations concerning participation of the appellant in the CoC Application process, or   

2. Disparity in the application of HUD or CoC rules, regulations and procedures regarding the participation of the appellant in the CoC Application process.    

Appeals will be addressed within 5-days of submission by the Appeals Committee of the CoC Board.
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From: IHCDA Community Services
To: Julie McCartney
Subject: FY2023 CoC Competition Notification of Reallocation
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: FY2023 Reallocation Notice- NWI Veterans Village.docx

Good afternoon-
Yesterday the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of your project. 
Attached is the formal notification of your reallocation, and below is an overview:
Grant: NWI Veterans Village Home for Heroes- IN0160
Reallocation amount: $109,024.25

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
mailto:jmccartney@continentalmgt.com
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

		Project Name: Veterans Village Home for Heroes 

		Agency Name: NWI Veterans Village 



		FY2020 Funding: $422,859

		Percent Disbursed: $212,716



		Amount of reallocation: $109,024.25



		New Budget to be Submitted in FY2023 ESNAPS Application: $329,024.25





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
To: mwilkey
Subject: FY2023 CoC Competition Notification of Reallocation
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: FY2023 Reallocation Notice- MHA West Central Younity Village Terre Ferma.docx

Good afternoon-
Yesterday the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of your project. 
Attached is the formal notification of your reallocation, and below is an overview:
Grant: MHA West Central IN Younity Village Terra Ferma Consolidation- IN0133
Reallocation amount: $30,103.50

Please review the attached notice and let us know if you have questions. IHCDA staff will be in touch 
on how to adjust your budget for this year’s competition.

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
mailto:mwilkey@mhawci.org
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

		Project Name: YOUnity Village/Terre Firma Consolidated 

		Agency Name: MHA West Central IN 



		FY2020 Funding: $302,739

		Percent Disbursed: $184,178



		Amount of reallocation: $30,103.50



		New Budget to be Submitted in FY2023 ESNAPS Application: $270,931.50





If you submitted your project in ESNAPS already, we will release the application back to you. You will be required to submit an updated budget in your ESNAPS application. If IHCDA submitted your renewal application, we will contact you to update your budget.

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
To: Jennifer Layton
Subject: FY2023 CoC Competition Notification of Reallocation
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: FY2023 Reallocation Notice- LTHC RRH.docx

Good afternoon-
Yesterday the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of your project. 
Attached is the formal notification of your reallocation, and below is an overview:
Grant: LTHC Rapid Rehousing Renewal- IN0178
Reallocation amount: $26,032

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
mailto:jlayton@lthc.net
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

		Project Name: LTHC Rapid Rehousing Renewal

		Agency Name: Lafayette Transitional Housing Center



		FY2020 Funding: $241,696

		Percent Disbursed: $148,655



		Amount of reallocation: $26,032



		New Budget to be Submitted in FY2023 ESNAPS Application: $234,288





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
To: Savannah Wood
Subject: FY2023 CoC Competition Notification of Reallocation
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: FY2023 Reallocation Notice- Echo LP2 Ren16.docx

Good afternoon-
Yesterday the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of your project. 
Attached is the formal notification of your reallocation, and below is an overview:
Grant: ECHO LP2/Ren16- IN0135
Reallocation amount: $30,060.80

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
mailto:savannah.wood@echohousing.org
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

		Project Name: LP2/Ren16

		Agency Name: ECHO Housing Corp



		FY2020 Funding: $292,352

		Percent Disbursed: $206,712



		Amount of reallocation: $30,060.80



		New Budget to be Submitted in FY2023 ESNAPS Application: $270,547.20





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
To: mary.bales@oaklawn.org
Subject: FY2023 CoC Competition Notification of Reallocation
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: FY2023 Reallocation Notice- Chapman West Lincoln.docx

Good afternoon-
Yesterday the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of your project. 
Attached is the formal notification of your reallocation, and below is an overview:
Grant: Chapman West-Lincoln West- IN0149
Reallocation amount: $21,680.50

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
mailto:mary.bales@oaklawn.org
mailto:communityservices@ihcda.in.gov
http://www.in.gov/ihcda
http://www.lg.in.gov/
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Project Spending Reallocation Notice

Your agency is receiving this notification because you did not meet minimum spending requirements for the FY2023 CoC Program Competition. According to our CoC policies, projects must spend at least 75% of their funding from the most recent closed-out project year for the CoC. Projects that fail to spend 75% of their funding may have 10% of their dollars reallocated. Projects that fail to spend 50% of their funding may have 25% of their dollars reallocated. Reallocated dollars are not eligible for projects to renew in their budgets, and instead are made available for new projects through the CoC Competition. 

On August 31, 2023 the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of your funding in the project listed below.

		Project Name: Chapman West Lincoln

		Agency Name: Oaklawn



		FY2020 Funding: $210,829

		Percent Disbursed: $154,669



		Amount of reallocation: $21,680.50



		New Budget to be Submitted in FY2023 ESNAPS Application: $195,124.50





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
To: Renea Salyer
Subject: FY2023 CoC Competition Notification of Reallocation
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: FY2023 Reallocation Notice- Beaman Home RRH.docx

Good afternoon-
Yesterday the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of your project. 
Attached is the formal notification of your reallocation, and below is an overview:
Grant: Kosciusko County RRH- IN0168
Reallocation amount: $30,000

Please review the attached notice and let us know if you have questions. Since this was a voluntary 
reallocation, and we have already begun working with you on updating your budget, no further 
action is needed at this time. We’ll be in touch next week with an updated copy for your review. This 
email notification is a required component of the competition, and we appreciate your willingness to 
reallocate funds in the competition.

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
mailto:rsalyer@thebeamanhome.org
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

		Project Name: Kosciusko County RRH FY2022

		Agency Name: Beaman Home



		FY2020 Funding: $156,831

		Percent Disbursed: $58,479



		Amount of reallocation: $30,000



		New Budget to be Submitted in FY2023 ESNAPS Application: $90,807





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
To: Paul, Erin; Adam Murphy; Dennine Smith
Cc: Miller, Patricia
Bcc: Howard Burchman
Subject: FY2023 CoC Competition Notification of Reallocation
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: FY2023 Reallocation Notice- CoC III.docx

Good afternoon-
Yesterday the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of the CoC III project. 
Attached is the formal notification of your reallocation, and below is an overview:
Grant: CoC III- IN0155
Reallocation amount: $48,712.90

I would like to set-up a time with you 1x1 next week (30 minutes) to discuss the reallocation. Since 
this is an award with multiple organizations, and each organization has a different history of funding 
utilization on the award, I want to be cognizant of how we perform this reallocation. It does not 
make sense for us to remove the same amount of funding from each of your sub-awards, so we’ll 
create an individual plan for each of you. As a reminder, this does not impact your funding until your 
2024 PSH award.

Please let me know when you are available on Thursday next week. Adam- since we’re already 
scheduled to chat, we can discuss this at that time.

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
mailto:Erin.Paul@meridianhs.org
mailto:amurphy@lafayette.in.gov
mailto:dennine@camhope.org
mailto:trish.miller@meridianhs.org
mailto:hburchman@housinginnovations.us
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

		Project Name: CoC III

		Agency Name: Meridian Health Services, City of Lafayette, Coordinated Assistance Ministries



		FY2020 Funding: $452,161

		Percent Disbursed: $355,538



		Amount of reallocation: $48,712.90



		New Budget to be Submitted in FY2023 ESNAPS Application: $438,416





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
Attachments: FY2023 Reallocation Notice- Integrated Supportive Housing.docx

Good afternoon-
Yesterday the Indiana Balance of State CoC Board voted to reallocate a portion of the Integrated 
Supportive Housing project. Attached is the formal notification of your reallocation, and below is an 
overview:
Grant: Integrated Supportive Housing- IN0167
Reallocation amount: $15,000

I would like to set-up a time with you 1x1 next week (30 minutes) to discuss the reallocation. Since 
this is an award with multiple organizations, and each organization has a different history of funding 
utilization on the award, I want to be cognizant of how we perform this reallocation. Oaklawn’s 
portion of the award has had the lower utilization of funds in most years, so I’d like to discuss what 
would work best for you all first.

Please let me know when you are available on Thursday next week.

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

		Project Name: Integrated Supportive Housing

		Agency Name: Meridian Health Services & Oaklawn



		FY2020 Funding: $357,064

		Percent Disbursed: $228,483



		Amount of reallocation: $15,000



		New Budget to be Submitted in FY2023 ESNAPS Application: $352,072





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
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